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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:52 AM
To: Connor Simpson; Mitchell Ratke; jlathan@mewbourne.com
Subject: 2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661]
Attachments: C-147 2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] 04.18.2024.pdf

2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] 
 
Good morning Mr. Simpson. 
 
NMOCD has reviewed the recycling containment modification, submitted by MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744] on 
04/04/2024, Application ID 330179, for 2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] in P-24-18S-29E, 
Eddy County, New Mexico. The modification is approved with the following conditions of approval: 
 

 MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744] requests that in lieu of submitting surety bond for the Estimated Closure Cost 
included in the original 2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] permit application, 
MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744] would like to operate Bish Recycle as a Non-Commercial facility. This allows 
Mewbourne’s Bonding to be covered under NMAC 19.15.8 per NMAC 19.15.34.15(A)(2). Form C-147 and the 
requested modification is approved. 

 Water reuse and recycling from 2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] is limited to wells 
owned or operated by MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744]. 

 No changes to the operations procedures, maintenance, and monitoring procedures, or closure procedures 
will be made aside from the approved modification. 2RF-201 - BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] 
will operate as originally permitted. 

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions. 
Regards, 
 
Victoria Venegas ● Environmental Specialist  
Environmental Bureau  
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division  
506 W. Texas Ave. Artesia, NM 88210 
(575) 909-0269 | Victoria.Venegas@emnrd.nm.gov   
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 
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MEWBOURNE OIL CO
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[C­147] Water Recycle Long (C­147L)
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Created By Condition Condition
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vvenegas • MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744] requests that in lieu of submitting surety bond for the Estimated Closure Cost included in the original 2RF­201 ­ BISH
RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] permit application, MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744] would like to operate Bish Recycle as a Non­Commercial
facility. This allows Mewbourne’s Bonding to be covered under NMAC 19.15.8 per NMAC 19.15.34.15(A)(2). Form C­147 and the requested modification is
approved. • Water reuse and recycling from 2RF­201 ­ BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] is limited to wells owned or operated by
MEWBOURNE OIL CO [14744]. • No changes to the operations procedures, maintenance, and monitoring procedures, or closure procedures will be made
aside from the approved modification. 2RF­201 ­ BISH RECYCLE FACILITY ID [fVV2333339661] will operate as originally permitted.
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